
Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax No.6281 1,400

Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

To : Ather

$

$

$

$

$

$

documents for your consideration :-

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE

Dear SirlMadam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC5330D AND SLH1782K ON 10/12118 12:00 PM ALONG
AIRPORT BOULEVARD TOWARDS T1 & T3

It appears that the above accident was caused by your insured's negligence. We, therefore
seeking compensation from you for our financial loss as itemized below :-

Our Ref

Your Ref

Date

1.

2.

4.

5.

We enclose a copy of the following

GIA report lodged by our driver

Certificate of Insu ra nce

Original final repair bill

: AAD1812-139

: SLH1782K

: 26June20L9

Cost of Repair (inclusive of 7% cST)

Loss of Rental for ,fs days 6 gqq.Jr per day

Loss of Income for _ days @ $_ per day

LTA Search Fee

Survey Fee

Total

L6,264.OO

4,469.40

0.00

7.49

0.00

20,740.89

Rental rate and mileage records

Authorization To Act

LTA Search Fee

Kindly let us have the discharge voucher within the next 14 days, failing which we shall
proceed to hand over the conduct of this matter to our solicitors without further

to you.

You rs ithfully
T Services Pte Ltd

General Manager
Tel No. : 6603 1250 (DID)

Note : Please email any further correspondence to claims@transcab.com.sg (6603 1259)

't(1J$



Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 4 March 2019 1 1:46 AM
To: 'lnsurance LCR SG'; 'Eileen, May Hwee Yap'
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLH 1782K(A|G) AND SHC 5330D ALONG /AT CHANGT

ATRPORT ON 10/12/2018

Your Ref: SLH 1782K
Our Ref: CC3/LCRl8022847 /Kpo3

Deor Sirs/Modom,

ACCIDENT TNVOT.V|NG StH 1782K(Atc) AND SHC 5330D ALONG /AT CHANGT AIRpORT ON 10/12/2018

We refer to lhe obove sub.iect molter. We write to inform you lhol we ore the loss odjuster oppoinled by
your molor insurer, AIG Asio Pocific lnsuronce Pte Lld to deol wilh the third porty cloim ogoinst your policy.

We hove received o cloim from SHC 5330D ogoinsl your insuronce policy.

Bosed on lhe occident report ond occidenl scenorio, liobility is not in your driver's fovour qs your vehicle
chonged lone ond collided with third porly. Under Motor Accideni Guide, vehicles should keep in ihe
proper lone ond chonge lone only when il is sofe. We will therefore proceed to negoiioie for on omicoble
setllement with lhe Third Porly.

Should you however wish io further discuss on lhe molter prior to our negoiiolions ond settlement, pleqse
conloct us wilhin l0 doys from the doie of this letter.

Pleose coll us if you hove further queries.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phoiei 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com I fax 674t-4toB

Blk 5r, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-2S I S(4o8939)



Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax No.6281 1400

Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

Authorization To Act

We, Trans-cab Services Pte Ltd of Company Registration No. 200303878K hereby authorize
Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd to act on behalf to claim for all losses incurred for the
accident involving SHC5330D and SLHL782K along AIRPORT BOULEVARD TOWARDS T1 & T3

on L0/12/18 12:00 PM.

In addition, we also hereby authorize the above payment to be made in favour of Trans-cab

Auto Services Pte Ltd upon settlement.

Dated this 3 (day) of May 2019

General Manager



410 tgt2 - t3?

"We/I, TRANS-CAB AUTO SERYICES PTE LTD ("the workshop',) bereby corfirrr that we/I
have reached an agreemelrt with the appoiflted suryeyor of AIG Asia pacific Insurance pte Ltd !,Ets
AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to rhe amouot claimed ibr
S$16.264.00 (Repair Cost), S92,185,04 (Loss of U*/Rental), S$7,,ll(Disbursemenr) for vehicle no.
SHC 5330D that was danaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on !@Q!l!(date) along
AIRPORT BOULEVARD TOWARDS T1 & T3 (tocation) involving vehicle no/s SLH 1782K.

This is punuant to the inspection conclucted on 19/1212018 (date) ar,,the workshop,,.

We/I coniinn that we/I arelam authorized by the owner TEANS-CAB SERVICES pTE LTD (',the
third party clair:ranl') of vehicle no. sHC 5330D make the claim as set out iD the above paragraph
and we/I haYe full authority to settle rhe matter on his/herbehalf in a manner that we/I deern fit. we/I
enclose herein the letter of aurhority given by "the third pafiy claimant',.

we/I further confirm that we/I will indemnily AIG Asia pacific Insurance pte Ltd for all damages,
loss and./or expense that rhey will or have aheady incured in the event that "the third party claimant,'
after the above said agreeDrent lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses
suffeled pertaining to costs of repairs and./or rental and/or loss of us€ pursuant to the damage to W
5330D (vehic)e no.) as a result of the accident.

we/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in iull ancl l'inal sett)ement of any claim of "the
third party clairnant" Pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached oo a rvithout
prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the applicarion of Singapore law ard the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over ary dispute arising out of the same,

Dated this 26 (,try) of 
-j!9-- 

(nonth) 20;[ (year)

YE,

S i gned bynpflointecl sun eyor

RELEASE VOUCHER
AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim

Signed by "the wor



Trani-Cab Auto Services Pte ltd
No.2 Ang l\y'o Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel: 6287 6666

Faxj, 6287 7764
Co. Reg. No.: 201019626c
GST Reg. No.: 2O70I9626c Tax Invoice / Debit Note

TO:
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
78 Shenton Way
#07-16 CHARTIS Bu ilding
079120 Singapore

ATTENTION:

TNVOTCE NO.
DATE
REFERENCE NO
TERMS
DUE DATE
PAGE

: INV1906-234
| 26. June 2019
: AAD1812-139
: Net 30 Days

| 26. July 20L9
:1

Invoice No. INV1904-109:

1. 6050101 REPAIR-SHC533oD;DOA 10.12.18(LUMP SUM-19) L 16,264.00 L6,264.O0

Tolal SGD Excl. GST: 15,200.00

7o/o cs.r :. 1,064.00
SAND TWO HUNDRED SIxry FOUR sGD oNLY **** Tota| sGD TncI. GsT: L6,264.oo

1) All cheques should be crossed and made payable to"Trans-Cab Auto Services pte Ltd,,

2) Please quote our Invoice Number during payment.

3) We resetue the right to charge interest @ 1.570 per month on overdue invoice.
4) Any dispute as to the accurary, charges etc of this invoice must be communicated within 10 days from the date hereof failing which it shall be
deemed to have been unconditionally accepted.

E.&O.E-
THIS IS A COMPUTER GENERATED INVOICE WHICH REQUIRES NO SIGNATURE



Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax No.6281 1-400

Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

03 May, 20L9

To Whom It May Concern

Dear Sir / Madam,

Accident on L0/72/L812:00 PM at AIRPORT BOULEVARD TOWARDS T1 & T3

l-. We refer to the above-mentioned accident and wish to inform that Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd is the
registered owner of the taxi bearing vehicle registration no. SHC533OD. The taxi was hired to LEE TIAN
CHYE a registered hirer-operator of Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd at the time of occurrence of the
aforementioned accident at a rental rate $99.32 per day (inclusive of GST).

2. Please be advised that the Taxi is insured with AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD on a third party basis at the
material time of the accident.

3. Please liaise with us directly for any settlement of claims in respect of the said accident.

Yours faithfu lly,

Jasmine Tan

General Manager

This is o computer generoted print-out. No slgnature is required:



Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax No. 6281 l-400

Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

L0-L2-2018

Dear SirlMadam,

Please be informed that the taxi was undergo accident repair in the workshop as follow:

Date In Date Out Vehicle No.

Accident No.

72/10/20L8 12:00

L2/19/2078 OO:00

AADL812-139

12/ra/2078 23:59

1-/23/2019 !4100

AccidentDate 10-12-2018

sHc5330D

sHc5330D

b Services Pte Ltd

)- ./
Jasmine Tan

General Manager

Y

Tra
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> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle lnsurance Particulars Result

Vehicle No. lncident Date/Time !1sur!!cg.9.gmpiny Na!!9_ . -

51882587 74Dec2OtB / 22:3t:OO NTUC INCOME tNS CO-OP LTD
YM7554H
SJU258U

15 Dec 2018 / 21:30:00 Alc AStA PACIFTC TNSURANCE pTE. LTD.

16Dec2078 / QO:4O:OO Alc ASIA PACIFtC TNSURANCE pTE. LTD.

t5 Dec2O78 / t6:55:OO NTUC INCOME INS CO-OP LTD

10 Dec 2018 / 12:00:00 Atc AstA pActFtC tNsunaNce prE. r_ib.

scs505C
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